749 Warwick Place Orlando, FL 32803 Cell: (407) 670-5124 Lkh24@hotmail.com

## **Professional Background**

#### Family Nurse Practitioner, FNP-C

Graduated August 5, 2011 from the University of South Florida Advanced Nurse Practitioner Program. Completed 720 Clinical hours to include: Adult Primary Care, Women's Primary Care, Children's Primary Care, and Internal Medicine.

#### Aesthetic Medicine/Business Development/Sales/Education/Consulting

Thirteen years in pharmaceutical sales specializing in Cardiovascular, Neuroscience and Neurotoxin pharmacologics. Sixteen years of experience in aesthetic medicine. Worked as a staff nurse at Graduate Hospital in Philadelphia on a plastic surgery/med surgery floor. Served eight years as a Business Development Manager for Allergan, the manufacturer of Botox®. My principle responsibilities were to train on injection technique and provide consulting expertise on internal marketing strategies to ensure a successful aesthetic practice. During my tenure at Allergan I attended numerous injection-training workshops and provided in-house training to new hires on anatomy, physiology and injection skills.

## Accomplishments

- Established LKH Aesthetics, LLC DBA Face-Time with Kevin, DBA Face-Time Aesthetics (name change 2017)
- Co-Owner of Allele Medical
- Co-Owner of Allele Medical Training Institute
- Co-Founder of The National Academy of Medical Aesthetics
- Co-Founder of Allele Medical National Acne Foundation (a non-profit organization)
- Completion of the Master of Science in Nursing program with honors
- American Academy of Nurse Practitioners Family Nurse Practitioner Certification
- National Nursing Honor Society, Sigma Theta Tau
- National Business Honor Society, Delta Mu Delta
- Volunteer for American Red Cross: Sign Language Interpreter

# **Academic and Society Appointments**

#### Associate Professor University of South Florida

January 2018 – Present

#### Affiliate Director Cosmetic Dermatology

National Academy of Dermatology Nurse Practitioners January 2018-present

# **Publications**

Risha Bellomo, MPAS, PA-C, Lewis Kevin Harrington, ARNP, FNP-C, Neurotoxins and Dermal Fillers: Choosing the Right Product, *Physician Assistant Clinics*. Volume 1, Issue 2, April 2016, Pages 333-345

## **Professional Experience**

#### Galderma/Nestle Skin Health "Next Gen Now" Faculty

December 2017 – Present

- One of 14 NP's, PA's and RN's chosen to represent Galderma and its product portfolio for special podium presentations nation wide.
- Present "Lucy Live" a 3-D virtual reality program to teach Facial and Hand anatomy

#### Galderma/Nestle Skin Health "GAIN" trainer

September, 2016-Present

• Conduct educational courses to physicians, nurse practitioners and physician assistants, on the proper injection technique of Dysport®, Restylane family of fillers and Sculptra Aesthetic

749 Warwick Place Orlando, FL 32803 Cell: (407) 670-5124 Lkh24@hotmail.com

December 2018-Present

One of 16 NP's, PA's and RN's chosen to represent Allegan and its product portfolio for special podium presentations
nation wide.

#### Allergan AMI trainer

December 2012-Present

Conduct educational courses to physicians, nurse practitioners and physician assistants, on the proper injection technique of Botox®, Juvederm family of dermal fillers and Kybella

#### **Eclipse Luminary**

September, 2016-Present

Conduct educational courses for androgenetic alopecia utilizing PRP

#### **Aesthetic Nurse Practitioner**

October 2015 - Present

Allele Medical, Orlando, FL

- Co-Owner
- Provide aesthetic injections to clients using both neurotoxins and various dermal fillers
- Provide laser technologies for facial rejuvenation
- Educate and consult patients on the use of pharmaceutical-grade skin-care products
- Developed private label skin care line (Expression Skin Care®)
- National training center for aesthetic injectables, laser and skin care
- Dermatology and aesthetic research center

#### **Co-Owner and Founder**

April 2016 - Present

Allele Medical Training Institute, Orlando, FL

• Provide fundamental and advanced training for clinicians in aesthetic injectables and dermatology

#### Aesthetic Nurse Practitioner

April 2016-Present

Allele Medical, Orlando, FL

- Co-Owner
- Provide aesthetic injections to clients using both neurotoxins and dermal fillers
- Provide laser technologies for facial rejuvenation
- Educate and consult patients on the use of pharmaceutical-grade skin-care products
- Provide laser technologies for facial rejuvenation

#### **Aesthetic Nurse Practitioner**

May 2013 to present

LKH Aesthetics DBA Face-Time Aesthetics, Fruitland Park, FL

- Owner and Sole Clinician
- · Provide aesthetic injections to clients using both neurotoxins and dermal fillers
- Provide laser technologies for facial rejuvenation
- Educate and consult patients on the use of pharmaceutical-grade skin-care products
- Provide laser technologies for facial rejuvenation

#### **ACE/EPIC/AMI** Faculty

September 2012 - Present

Allergan, Irvine, CA

- Conduct educational courses to physicians, nurse practitioners and physician assistants, on the proper injection technique of Botox®, Juvederm® family of fillers and Kybella®
- Special request to be one of 30 mid-level trainers for Kybella® when launched by Allergan

#### **Aesthetic Advancements Faculty**

#### July 2012 – April 2018

Aesthetic Advancements, Inc., Winder, GA

- Conduct educational CME and Non- CME courses to Residency/Fellow Training Programs (Dermatology, Plastic Surgery and Family Medicine) physicians, nurse practitioners,
- •
- physician assistants, and registered nurses regarding proper Fundamental and Advanced injection technique, for all FDA approved neurotoxins and dermal fillers

749 Warwick Place Orlando, FL 32803 Cell: (407) 670-5124 Lkh24@hotmail.com

#### **CEO/President**

March 2015- March 2016

Ideal Esthetic Educators- Atlanta, GA

- Established and manage this non-CME, non surgical aesthetic injectable training company
- Develop non CME instructional courses in non surgical aesthetic procedures for licensed medical professionals

#### East Coast Manager/Senior Medical Science Liaison

#### October 2014- January 2015

#### Galderrma Laboratories-Dallas, TX

- Assist in the hiring and development of the medical science liaison team
- Provide scientific expertise on Galderma's product portfolio to both internal and external customers
- Establish and maintain peer-peer relationships with key opinion leaders in the aesthetic industry

#### **Aesthetic Injectable Nurse Practitioner**

#### December 2011 to 2013

Faces of South Tampa, - Tampa, Fl

- Utilize concepts of internal marketing (Recruit, Convert, Retain) to increase revenue stream
- Provide aesthetic injections to clients using both neurotoxins and various dermal fillers
- Provide Coolsculpting® consultations and procedure to clients
- · Educate and consult patients on the use of pharmaceutical-grade skin-care products
- Faces of South Tampa is an Allergan Top 50 Practice account and an Obagie Diamond Club account since 2010

#### Senior Business Development Manager - Facial Aesthetics -

2003 to 2011

Allergan, – Irvine, CA

- Centers of Excellence for injection Technique and Product Knowledge
- Via use of analytics: create, develop and assist in the implementation of account specific business/marketing plans to increase customer revenue and meet corporate quota
- Sales results based upon leveraging value propositions and utilizing negotiation skills to achieve both corporate and customers revenue goals

#### Aesthetic Injectable Nurse

#### 2003 to 2009

Dermatology Practice, Ocala, Fl

- · Provide aesthetic injections to clients using both neurotoxins and various dermal fillers
- Educate and consult patients on the use of pharmaceutical-grade skin-care products

# Specialty Sales Representative 1998 to 2003

Otsuka American Pharmaceutical, Rockville, MD

- Responsible for sales and market development within private practice and hospital environments. Specialty sales in cardiovascular and neuroscience
- Presidents club 1999 and 2001

#### **Research and Quality Assurance**

1993-1998

Covance-Radnor, PA

## Asst. Project Manager:

- Responsible for managing the daily operations of a phase three Investigational trial with a team of eight
- Managed a safety study for a drug that was being identified for market Removal. Responsible for project development and the creation of a 24-hour customer service phone system to manage customer inquiries.

#### Training Administrator/Quality Assurance Associate:

- Created, facilitated and monitored training courses
- Performed internal and external Investigator and vendor audits in compliance with FDA regulations
- Provided guidance for project teams regarding FDA regulations

#### **Clinical Research Associate**

 Responsible for the daily activities of Phase II, III, IIIb and post-marketing clinical trials including recruitment/initiation/monitoring/close-outs and regulatory document collection and review

749 Warwick Place Orlando, FL 32803 Cell: (407) 670-5124 Lkh24@hotmail.com

 Negotiated and secured clinical study agreements/contracts between the investigator and the client

# Staff Nurse

1988-1993 Graduate Hospital, – Philadelphia, PA

- Staff Nurse: Medical/Surgical, Plastic Surgery, Intensive Care (SICU, MICU, NICU and CCU). ED
- Clinical professor for ICU training program
- Clinical trainer for medical staff on a new Direct Order Entry Computer System

# **Education and Training**

University of South Florida, "2011": Tampa, FL 2011 Master of Science in Nursing Family Nurse Practitioner Rowan University, "1998": Glassboro, NJ Post-Baccalaureate Secondary Education, Life Sciences

Community College of Philadelphia "1990": Philadelphia, PA Associate in Nursing Ithaca College, "1987": Ithaca, NY Bachelor of Science Marketing, Management, Psychology

# Certifications

- Family Nurse Practitioner, NP-C by American Academy of Nurse Practitioners
- BLS-Basic Life Support

# **Professional Affiliations**

- American Academy of Nurse Practitioners
- Florida Society of Dermatology Physician Assistants

#### **Clinical Mentoring For Masters and Doctoral Students**

Jan, 2018 – present	University of South Florida
	Keiser University

## Presentations/Consulting

Nov, 2018 Nov, 2018	Prollenium, "Latest Advancements in HA Technology", Tampa, FL Nestle Skin Health "Where Technology Meets Technique: Restylane Reyne and Defyne", Tampa, FL
Sept, 2018	Nestle Skin Health Presented "Lyft for Hands" and "Lucy Live" a 3D anatomical software for face and hands. ISPSN, Chicago, IL
Sept, 2018	AD Board: Nestle Skin Health New Indication for Resylane Lyft with Cannula. George Baxter-Holder, DNP, Dr. Laura Casas, Dr. Younghoon Cho, Dr. Daniel Kapp, Dr. Amir Moradi, Dr. Ivona Percec, Dr. Anil Shah, Hermine Jan Warren, DNP.
Aug, 2018	AD Board: Zimmer new ED indication. CEO Robert Wilber, Dr. Gold, Dr. Posner, Dr. Michael Goldburg, Dr. Charles Runels
Aug, 2018	<b>"Tox outside the Box"</b> 4 hour specialty workshop at the <b>Aesthetic Extender</b> Symposium
Aug, 2018	Galderma GAIN Faculty "Train the Trainer": Sculptra Aesthetic Workshops
May, 2018	Galderma "Technology Meets Technique/Use of Blunt Tip Cannulas with Restylane Silk" Injection seminar Introducing Restylane Refyne and Restylane Defyne. Lead Moderator and Co-Hosted with Dawn Sagrillo, ARNP-C and Kim, Chicago, IL

# L. Kevin Harrington, MSN, APRN, FNP-C 749 Warwick Place Orlando, FL 32803

Cell: (407) 670-5124

	Lkh24@hotmail.com
April, 2018	Faculty National Association of Dermatology Nurse Practitioners, National
• •	conference: Presentation: "Do You Really Want to Be a Medical Aesthetic Injector?"
April, 2018	Faculty National Association of Dermatology Nurse Practitioners, National
	Conference Workshops: "Sculptra Workshop", "Neurotoxin Workshop", "Dermal Filler
	Workshop".
April, 2018	Faculty, Florida Society of Dermatology PA's. New Wave Dermatology Conference
M 1 0040	"Filler and Neurotoxin Injection Techniques" workshop. Orlando, FL
March, 2018	Guest Faculty CPD Training Institute, Australia : Facial Assessment and Techniques for
February, 2018	injecting the male patient. Allergan AMI Ambassador One of 15 selected nation wide
December, 2017	Galderma "Next Gen Now", One of 16 NP's, PA's and RN's selected to represent
December, 2017	Galderma and its products on multiple national podium presentations for 2018. New York,
	NY
December, 2017	Galderma "Train the Trainer" Use of blunt tipped cannulas with Restylane Silk.
	Hosted with <b>Dr. Steven Fagien</b> . <b>Dr. Weiner</b> , MD and <b>Dr. Maria J. Vega</b> , MD,
	Hollywood, FL
November, 2017	Galderma "Technology Meets Technique" Injection seminar Introducing Restylane
<b>.</b>	Refyne and Restylane Defyne. Co-Hosted with <b>Dr. Joely Kaufman</b> , MD, Tampa, FL
October, 2017	"Kybella" grid design consultant
October, 2017	Faculty ISPSN/ASPSN "Foundations of Neuromodulator Injections Workshop", Orlando,
Sontombor 2017	FL Actaria Ad Board for A 101 a tanical solution to tract scherrhois karatasis
September, 2017 May, 2017	Aclaris Ad Board for A-101 a topical solution to treat seborrheic keratosis Faculty for ACE/AMI: "Train the Trainer". Allergan Epic program, Pasadena, CA
April, 2017	Faculty Florida Society of Dermatology PA's. New Wave Dermatology Conference
7.017	"Filler and Neurotoxin Injection Techniques" workshop. St. Petersburg, FL
November, 2016	Galderma "Lyft to Lips with Restylane Silk and Restylane Lyft" Injection Seminar Co-
,	Hosted with <b>Dr. Raj Chopra</b> , MD, Winter Park, FL
October, 2016	"PRP Lecture and Live Injections for Hair Loss", The Aesthetic Extender Symposium,
	Adventura, FL
October, 2016	Live, on-stage, Advanced Injection Techniques of FDA approved dermal filers and
	Neurotoxins, Aesthetic Extender Symposium, Adventura, Fl
October, 2016	"Injecting the Male Patient": Presentation for The Aesthetic Extender Symposium.
h.h. 0040	Adventura, FL
July, 2016 June, 2016	"Go Fox": Injection training program, Miami, FL
May, 2016	Allergan Injector Training Advisory Board, Irvine, CA Faculty for ACE: "Train the Trainer". Allergan Epic program, California
May, 2016	"Injecting the Male Patient": Presentation for The National Academy of Dermatology
May, 2010	Nurse Practitioners. Tampa, FL
April, 2016	Faculty Florida Society of Dermatology PA's. New Wave Dermatology Conference
ļ <i>'</i>	"Filler and Neurotoxin Injection Techniques" workshop. Ft. Lauderdale, FL
October, 2015	Consulting: Canyon Ranch Spa at Sea. Responsible for setting up the aesthetic
	injectable programs on the cruise lines. This includes policy and procedures, physician
	hiring, training and clinical support.
October, 2015	Live, on-stage, Advanced Injection Techniques of FDA approved dermal filers and
0 1 0015	Neurotoxins, Aesthetic Extender Symposium, Miami, Fl
October, 2015-present	Faculty for Kybella: One of 30 to be selected by Allergan to become a trainer for Kybella
September, 2015	(used to treat sub-mental fat) . Irvine, CA Allergan: Expert Advisor for new lip indication: Juvederm XC
September, 2015	Anergan. Expert Advisor for new ip indication. Suvedenin AC
May, 2015	"Filler and Neurotoxin Injection Techniques" workshop. Florida Society of Dermatology
	PA's. New Wave Dermatology Conference. Orlando, FL
July, 2014	Clinical Marketing Consultant, AccuVein
May, 2014	"Filler and Neurotoxin Injection Techniques" workshop. Florida Society of Dermatology
Nevember 0040	PA's. New Wave Dermatology Conference. St. Petersburg, FL
November, 2013-	Expert Mitnace for the Elevide Department of Health
Present April, 2013	Expert Witness for the Florida Department of Health "As Easy as 1-2-3: Key Internal Marketing Concepts to Successfully Build Your
ν.μπ, 2010	<b>Practice.</b> " American Society of Plastic Surgical Nurses national conference and Vanderbilt

L. Kevin Harrington, MSN, APRN, FNP-C	
	749 Warwick Place
	Orlando, FL 32803
	Cell: (407) 670-5124
	Lkh24@hotmail.com
	University Medical Center, Department of Nursing Education and Professional
	Development. New York, New York
April, 2013	Managing complications from aesthetic injectables (Panel Moderator). American
April, 2013	Society of Plastic Surgical Nurses national conference and Vanderbilt University Medical
	Center, Department of Nursing Education and Professional Development. New York, New
1	York
August, 2012	7 Minute Presentation: "As Easy as 1-2-3: Key Internal Marketing Concepts to
	Successfully Build Your Practice". AANP (American Academy of Nurse Practitioners)
	27 <sup>th</sup> National Conference, Las Vegas, NV
November, 2012	Expert Injection Mentor for Paradigm's Minimally Invasive Facial Rejuvenation
	Workshop. Aesthetic Extender Symposium. Boca Raton, Fl
	Professional Development
Oct, 2018	Dr. Chirs Surek: private training focused on facial anatomy and injection techniques
	to optimize outcomes by utilizing facial anatomy, Hartford, Conn
Aug, 2018	Aesthetic Extender Symposium, Boca Raton, FL
Aug, 2018	Cadaver Lab: Dr. Chris Surek
April, 2018	National Association For Dermatology Nurse Practitioners, Clearwater Beach, FL
April, 2018	New Wave Dermatology, Orlando, FL
December, 2017	Podium Presentation Skill Development, Dr. Mark Tager, New York, NY
November, 2017	Global Aesthetics Conference, Miami, FL
October, 2017	ISPSN/ASPSN conference, Orlando, FL
June, 2017	Dr. Arthur Swift, MD, FRCS (Plastic Surgeon): Master injection class on Vycross
	hyaluronic acid dermal fillers sponsored by Allergan
May, 2017	Dr. J. Rohrich, MD (Plastic Surgeon), Cadaver lab, Pasadena, CA
February, 2017	Dr. Juan Sopena, MD (Dermatologist) and Dr. Nowel Solish, MD (Cosmetic
	Dermatologist), Injection Training with New to the Market filler: Restylane Defyne and
	Restylane Refyne.
February, 2017	Galderma <i>Train the Trainer</i> , Dallas Tx
February, 2017	Dr. Danny Vleggaar (Facial Plastic Surgeon), <i>MD, Master Injection class Sculptra</i>
1 obraary, 2017	Aesthetic
February, 2017	<b>Dr. Jonathan Syches</b> , MD (Facial Plastic Surgeon) and <b>Dr. Jeffrey Kenkel</b> , MD (Plastic
rebluary, 2017	
Ostahar 2010	Surgeon) Small Group Cadaver Lab, UT Southwestern Medical Center, Dallas TX
October, 2016	Aesthetic Extender Symposium, Adventura, FL
September, 2016	One on One injection training for Scultptra Aesthetic with Shino Bay Aguilera, MD
June, 2016:	Aesthetic Blueprint, Newport Beach, CA. Arthur Swift, MD, FRCS and B. Kent
	Remington, MD FRCP. Special training on "BeutiPHIcation"
January, 2016	Orlando Dermatology Aesthetic & Clinical Conference, Orlando, FL
November, 2015	Dr. Danny Vleggaar, MD, Small Group Injection Training with Sculptra Aesthetic
November, 2015	Aesthetic Extender Symposium, Adventura, FL
October, 2015	Dr. Steve Yoelin, MD, Train the trainer for Kybella, Irvine,CA
September, 2015	Dr. Mauricio De Maio, plastic surgeon. Juvederm Voluma Master Course, Orlando, FL
May, 2015	Florida Society of Dermatology PA's. New Wave Dermatology Conference. Orlando, FL
January , 2015	Orlando Dermatology Aesthetic & Clinical Conference, Orlando, FL
October, 2014	Aesthetic Extender Symposium, Ft Lauderdale, FL
0010001, 2011	
June, 2014	Dr. Mark Klafter, Neurologist: Botox® injections for cervical dystonia and
00110, 2014	Lower limb spasticity. Orlando, FL
May 2014	
May, 2014	Florida Society of Dermatology PA's. New Wave Dermatology Conference.
Marah 2014	Orlando, FL
March, 2014	Dr. Joel E. Pessa, MD, plastic surgeon: Advancements in Filler technique (re-inflation
	of fat compartments) and cadaver lab Emory Univ. School of Medicine, Atlanta, GA
January, 2014	Leslie Fletcher, RN. ArqueDerma® filler technique. Orlando, FL
November, 2013	Dr. Mauricio De Maio, plastic surgeon. Latest innovations in anti-aging facial
	treatments and Pre-launch hands on training for Juvederm Voluma. Atlanta, GA
October, 2013	Aesthetic Extender Symposium, Ft. Lauderdale, FL